Brian Marsuardt

From: Nina HALVERSON <n halverson@kurita-water.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2024 7:35 AM

To: Brian Marguardt

Cc: Emily Nurmi; Brandon Mancilla; Alan SCHNEIDER; Bradley ZACH
Subject: Re: [EXTIRE: Kurita Invoice for Kronenwetter

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

You don’t need that 3 way valve, that was sent incorrectly with your project. Go ahead and set it aside,
our tech can pick that up during start up.

Our servers are still down, so I’ve been unable to get in there since last week to work on anything, but the
goal was originally to try and have that in your hands this week, it may push to early next week for the
complete OMM.

| can send LOH instructions as soon as the server is up. IT is working through issues to get it online and
have it stay up, they’re hoping by EOD today we have full functionality and access to our drives.

Thank you,

Nina Halverson

Project Manager

Direct 763-957-1946 | Mobile 651-706-0498 | rn.halverson@kurita-water.com
Kurita America Inc. | www.kuritaamerica.com

From: Brian Marquardt <marquardtb@rohdebros.com=

Sent; Tuesday, December 3, 2024 7:28:31 AM

To: Nina HALVERSON <n.halverson@kurita-water.comz

Cc: Emily Nurmi <Emily@williamreidltd.com>; Brandon Mancilla <Brandon@williamreiditd.com>; Alan SCHNEIDER
<a.schneider@kurita-water.com=; Bradley ZACH <b.zach@kurita-water.com>

Subject: RE: [EXT]RE: Kurita Invoice for Kronenwetter

Hello Nina,

| have another question. We are wondering where this valve in the picture goes. This is where the full
IO&M manual is really needed. How are we doing on getting that to me? We also have to install the loss
of head panel and | have no instructions for this either.
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BRIAN MARQUARDT
Superintendent

Rohde Brothers Inc.
920-838-1628
marquardtb@rohdebros.com
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From: Nina HALVERSON <n.halverson@kurita-water.com>

Sent: Monday, December 2, 2024 12:45 PM

To: Brian Marquardt <marquardtb@rohdebros.com>

Cc: Emily Nurmi <Emily@williamreidltd.com>; Brandon Mancilla <Brandon@williamreiditd.com>; Alan SCHNEIDER
<a.schneider@kurita-water.com>; Bradley ZACH <b.zach@kurita-water.com>

Subject: Re: [EXT]RE: Kurita Invoice for Kronenwetter

Hi Brian, F



| am working to verify the date on the greensand, | did request it, but | have not gotten a confirmation with
the holiday week. They have not sent that out yet.

Butyes, they are from different companies so they will be separate deliveries.

Our servers are currently down so | cannot get into the drives to get letters out to you but as soon as they
are up, | can do that for you. | also wanna verify | don’t believe you need to test them 150 psi, | believe
ASME was 130 but again as soon as | can get into the server files, | will verify that and let you know.

Thank you,

Nina Halverson

Project Manager
Direct 763-957-1946 | Mobile 651-706-0498 | n.halverson@kurita-water.com
Kurita America Inc. | www.kuritaamerica.com

From: Brian Marquardt <marquardtb@rohdebros.com>

Sent: Monday, December 2, 2024 11:32:52 AM

To: Nina HALVERSON <n.halverson@kurita-water.com>

Cc: Emily Nurmi <Emily@williamreidltd.com>; Brandon Mancilla <Brandon@williamreidltd.com>; Alan SCHNEIDER
<a.schneider@kurita-water.com>; Bradley ZACH <b.zach@kurita-water.com>

Subject: RE: [EXT)RE: Kurita Invoice for Kronenwetter

Hello Nina,

I need a couple things from you. | received a call from the trucking company and they witl be delivering the gravels
on 12-10. It sounded like he also had a second delivery of media he needed to schedule with me, likely for later in
the week. And he also said he is going to be delivering the greensand from New Jersey, but that is notinyet. Have
you been able to confirm the greensand will be able to be delivered on 12-16-24? | have All American Water
Solutions set up to do the install starting 12-17-24.

The electrician onsite needs a Kurita technician to talk to regarding some wiring questions. Can we get a contact
for a startup tech to see if he is able to resolve these issues?

I need a written warranty letter from you regarding the detention tank that was tipped on its side. | plan to perform
a 150psi hydrostatic water test on it. If that test is performed and passes will that be satisfactory for Kurita to
honor the original warranty of that tank? If that is acceptable to Kurita | need a statement stating that upon
successful completion of a 150psi hydrostatic water test Kurita will honor the original manufacturer’s warranty of
the tipped detention tank. And this statement should be printed on Kurita letterhead and signed. This is short
notice, but | would like this warranty letter by tomorrow as the village is holding a meeting tomorrow night where
this will be a topic of discussion as well as discussing the delays of entire project. | may need your input on project
delays as well so we can be given a contract extension.

Thank you,

BRIAN MARQUARDT
Superintendent

Rohde Brothers Inc.
920-838-1628

marguardtb@rohdebros.com



From: Nina HALVERSON <n.halverson@kurita-water.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2024 11:56 AM

To: Brian Marquardt <marquardtb@rohdebros.com>

Cc: Emily Nurmi <Emily@williamreiditd.com>; Brandon Mancilla <Brandon@williamreidltd.com>; Alan SCHNEIDER
<a.schneider@kurita-water.com>; Bradley ZACH <b.zach@kurita-water.com>

Subject: Re: [EXT]RE: Kurita Invoice for Kronenwetter

Brian, that sounds great.
| will confirm those dates.

Nina Halverson

Project Manager
Direct 763-957-1946 | Mobile 651-706-0498 | n.halversoni@kurita-water.cam
Kurita America Inc. | www kuritaamerica.com

From: Brian Marquardt <marguardtb@rohdebros.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2024 11:20:08 AM

To: Nina HALVERSON <n.halversoni@kurita-water.com>

Cc: Emily Nurmi <Emily@williamreidltd.com>; Brandon Mancilla <Brandon@wiliiamreiditd.com>; Alan SCHNEIDER
<a.schneider@kurita-water.com>; Bradley ZACH <b.zach@kurita-water.com>

Subject: Re: [EXT]RE: Kurita Invoice for Kronenwetter

Hello Nina,

I just spoke to Randy at All American Water Solutions and he is available the week of December 16thto
install the media. He would likely start on the 17th or 18th. The gravels are being delivered on December
Sth and the greensand is supposed to be December 16th delivery. Can you confirm these dates of
delivery. This is really the only date that works for him to install the media and | don’t want to miss this
window. Then we could have startup on January 6th. And that would make the engineers and the village
happier.

Thank you,

Brian Marquardt
Superintendent

Rohde Brothers Inc
920-838-1628
marguardtb@rohdebros.com

On Nov 21, 2024, at 10:15 AM, Nina HALVERSON <n.halverson@kurita-water.com> wrote:

The emailed files have also been added to the folder.

Thank you,



Nina Halverson

Project Manager~ Municipal
Direct 763-957-1947 | Mobile 651-706-0498 | n, hatverson@kurita-water.com
Kurita America Inc. | Tonka Water, a Kurita brand | www.kuritaamerica.com

<image001.png>

From: Nina HALVERSON

Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2024 10:07 AM

To: 'Emily Nurmi' <Emily@williamreidltd.com>; 'Brandon Mancilla' <Brandon@williamreidltd.com>;
'‘Brian Marquardt’ <marquardtb@rohdebros.com>

Cc: Alan SCHNEIDER <a.schneider@kurita-water.com>; Bradley ZACH <b.zach@kurita-water.com>
Subject: RE: [EXT]RE: Kurita Invoice for Kronenwetter

Emily/ Brian

See attached commissioning checklist, please complete to the best of your ability with dates or expected
dates, and send back prior to end of business day on 11/27 to secure your start-up dates.

If we don’t have this back there is risk of field service cancelling the reserved time, which is not what we
want to have happen.

Thank you,

Nina Halverson

Project Manager — Municipal
Direct 763-957-1947 | Mabile 651-706-0498 | n.halverson®@kurita-water.com
Kurita America Inc. | Tonka Water, a Kurita brand | www kuritaamerica.com

<image001.png>

From: Nina HALVERSON

Sent; Tuesday, November 19, 2024 9:38 AM

To: 'Emily Nurmi' <Emily@williamreidltd.com>; 'Brandon Mancilla’ <Brandon@williamreiditd.com>;
'Brian Marquardt' <margquardtb@rohdebros.com>

Cc: Alan SCHNEIDER <a.schneider@kurita-water.com>; Bradley ZACH <b.zach@kurita-water.com>
Subject: RE: [EXT]RE: Kurita Invoice for Kronenwetter

Emily -

I've worked with field service and they will be using the 1/6 week for overseeing the media install and
disinfecting.
Then we will return the following week 1/13 to complete the start up and training.

Thank you,

Nina Halverson

Project Manager - Municipal
Direct 763-957/1947 | Mobile 651-706-0498 | n.halverson@kurita-water.com
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Kurita America Inc. | Tonka Water, a Kurita brand | www.kuritaamerica.com
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From: Nina HALVERSON

Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2024 9:14 AM

To: Emily Nurmi <Emily@williamreidltd.com>; Brandon Mancilla <Brandon@williamreidltd.com>; Brian
Marquardt <marquardtb@rohdebros.com>

Cc: Alan SCHNEIDER <a.schneider@kurita-water.com>

Subject: RE: [EXT]RE: Kurita Invoice for Kronenwetter

Emily -
I've been in and out of office sick for the last week so my apologies for delay.

1. We don’t have anyone sooner than 1/6 for a visit at this time, we can make that the media
install visit. | will work with field service to schedule start up for as soon as possible after that
week. | never received response from anyone on whether your team was working the holiday
weeks, so | was not able to reserve any of that time.

2. Media Gravels will be delivered on 11/22- the greensand is delayed with the previous port

closures will be delivered on 12/16. I've requested updates to ensure these are still the correct

dates. The carrier will call ahead of delivery as well.

This is on my list for today — steps are still as outlined below.

| will upload to the folder below

Control panels are complete and shipping today, they should be onsite tomorrow, 11/20.

L o

Thank you,

Nina Halverson
Project Manager — Municipal

Direct 763-957-1947 | Mobile 651-706-0498 | n.halverscn@kurita-watarncom
Kurita America Inc. | Tonka Water, a Kurita brand | www kuritagmerica.com

<image001.png>

From: Emily Nurmi <Emily@williamreidltd.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2024 8:16 AM

To: Nina HALVERSON <n.halverson@kurita-water.com>; Brandon Mancilla
<Brandon@williamreidltd.com>; Brian Marquardt <marquardtb@rochdebros.com>
Cc: Alan SCHNEIDER <a.schneider@kurita-water.com>

Subject: Re: [EXT]RE: Kurita Invoice for Kronenwetter

Importance: High

Nina,

Good morning. | tried calling you yesterday and this morning with no luck. We need a
response today on the email | sent back to you on 11/12. Everything that needs to be
addressed is highlighted in yellow. Even if you have partial answers, please send those our
way. We need some kind of communication. We missedjour window to get an extension on
this'project due to not getting these answers. There wasla city hall meeting last friday and
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Brian had nothing to give them to argue for the extension. Conversations have begun
regarding liquidated damages. Just a heads up so you aren’t caught by surpised.

I do apologize for having to be so direct. I'm just trying to make the situation very clear.

ORIGINAL EMAIL---

1. Whatis the intent of the visit scheduled for January 6th? Is it to perform start-up? Or
is for the media filling? Brian would like a Tonka representative to be on site for the
media fill as called out in the scope of supply.

1.

We can plan for to oversee the media install during the trip on 1/6 if
you will be ready for that. | don’t know if we have time in December
available still for a tech to be there for a day or so to oversee, if we do
it will likely be the short holiday weeks of Christmas and New Years.
That would be enough time to oversee the media install and then
would allow time for your team to complete the soak/disinfection and
any Bac-T testing that is needed before start up, which would then
allow them to complete start up the week of 1/6. Let me know if your
team is working those weeks and | will see if we have time on the
schedule for either of them.

2. Please release the media as soon as you have confirmed the quantity. Please
provide us with an email once released. Brian needs to know when the lead time
clock starts ticking.

1.

Media was released a bit ago, is there a date you’d like it delivered?
Initially | told them mid-November, as | can always have them hold it
easier than | can have them bump it up. | will check on this and verify
we're still set to go.

1

3. When you get a moment, can you please walk Brian through how the remainder of
this project will go? {how many visits, when to expect documents, start-up
checklists, readiness calls, etc). | think this would be very beneficial for everyone

involved.

Yes, | will call Brian and walk through with him, but essentially next
steps are getting media to site and installed when you're ready, at
that point we would have you walk through the start up checklist and
verify all components are installed, everything is wired and plumbed
and that all disinfection processes and tests are completed. Once
that is complete then we can complete start up. We would have 2
visits based on current information, 1 to oversee the media
installation which would be 2 days, then we’d have a return visit to
complete the start up, if we can do media install during one of the
holiday weeks in December, start up can be the week of 1/6. This

7



would be generally 3-4days on site and include the NES walking
through all items, processes and complete training with operators
onsite.

1. Brian has yet to receive a catl from you.

5. | know that the O&M is a little bit way out, but can you please provide information
that would be helpful while the filters are being installed? For example, what is
expected to be done before the media can be loaded? Does the tank need to be
chlorinated before and after media installation? You indicated on 10/31 that you
had field assembly documents and instructions. Have you had a chance to send
those files over?

1. Yes, | will send those again for you, they’re a larger PDF and I’m finding they
get stuck in space sometimes. They outline the field assembly portions, the
media install procedures and the complete disinfection process for you step
by step. | wilt also include the commissioning checklist for review as you
work through install.

To help aid in the delivery of these files, please place them in the
linked folder below. Everyone on this email chain has access to this
folder and can edit the contents. Brian can download them from
here.

i. [lmportantFiles

5. Do you have an update on the status of the control panel? We are starting to risk the
electrian not having enough time to insall and wire this.

Emily Nurmi (she, hers, her)

Project Manager

<image002.png>

PO Box 397

Germantown, W| 53022

0: 262-255-5420 C: 608-733-1403

Emily@williamreidltd.com

From: Emily Nurmi <Emily@williamreidltd.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2024 1:59 PM

To: Nina HALVERSON <n.halverson@kurita-water.com>; Brandon Mancilla
<Brandon@williamreidltd.com>; Brian Marqurrdt <marguardtb@rohdebros.com>
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Cc: Alan SCHNEIDER <a.schneider@kurita-water.com>
Subject: Re: [EXT]RE: Kurita Invoice for Kronenwetter

Nina,

Thank you for the response on our questions below. They were very helpful. Please see
William/Reid's responses below and our additional concerns:

1. What is the intent of the visit scheduled for January 6th? Is it to perform start-up? Or
is for the media filling? Brian would like a Tonka representative to be on site for the
media fill as calted out in the scope of supply.

1. We can plan for to oversee the media install during the trip on 1/6 if
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

1. Media was released a bit ago, is there a date you’d like it delivered?
Initially | told them mid-November, as | can always have them hold it
easier than | can have them bump it up. | will check on this and verify
we’re still set to go.

3. When you get a moment, can you please walk Brian through how the remainder of
this project will go? (how many visits, when to expect documents, start-up
checklists, readiness calls, etc). | think this would be very beneficial for everyone
involved.

i. Yes, |willcall Brian and walk through with him, but essentially next
steps are getting media to site and installed when you’re ready, at
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
holiday wegeks in December, start up can be the week of 1/6. Thrs

9



would be generally 3-4days on site and include the NES walking
through all items, processes and complete training with operators
onsite.

1. Brian has yet to receive a call from you.

5. I know that the O&M is a little bit way out, but can you please provide information
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
by step. | will also include the commissioning checklist for review as you
work through install.

[ To help aid in the delivery of these files, please place them in the
linked folder below. Everyone on this email chain has access to this
folder and can edit the contents. Brian can download them from
here.

ii. Dmportam Files

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

Germantown, WI| 53022

0: 262-255-5420 C: 608-733-1403

Emily@williamreidltd.com

From: Nina HALVERSON <n.halverson@kurita-water.com:>
Sent: Monday, November 11, 2024 9:08 AM

To: Brandon Mancilla <Brandon@williamreidltd.com>; Emily Nurmi <Emily@williamreidltd.comz>; Brian
Marquardt <marquardtb@rohdebros.com>

Cc: Alan SCHNEIDER <a.schpeider@kurita-water.com>

Subject: RE: [EXT]RE: Kurita Invoice for Kronenwetter '
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

1. Media was released a hit ago, is there a date you’d like it delivered?
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

1. Yes, | will call Brian and walk through with him, but essentially next steps are
getting media to site and installed when you’'re ready, at that point we would
have you walk through the start up checklist and verify all components are
installed, everything is wired and plumbed and that all disinfection
processes and tests are completed. Once that is complete then we can
complete start up. We would have 2 visits based on current information, 1 to
oversee the media installation which would be 2 days, then we'd have a
return visit to complete the start up, if we can do media install during one of
the holiday weeks in December, start up can be the week of 1/6. This would
be generally 3-4days on site and include the NES walking through all items,
processes and complete training with operators onsite.

4. | know that the O&M is a little bit way out, but can you please provide information
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
Direct 763-957-1947 | Mabile 651-706-0498 | n,halverson@kurita-water,com
Kurita America Inc. | Tonka Water, a Kurita brand | www kuritaamerica.com

<image001.png>

From: Brandon Mancilla <Brandon@williamreidltd.com>

Sent: Monday, November 11, 2024 7:45 AM

To: Emily Nurmi <Emily@williamreidltd.com>; Brian Marquardt <marquardtb@rohdebros.com>; Nina
HALVERSON <n.halverson@kurita-water.com>

Cc: Alan SCHNEIDER <a.schneider@kurita-water.com>

Subject: RE: [EXT]RE: Kurita Invoice for Kronenwetter

Good morning Nina,

I just left a voicemail for you regarding this email chain.

Will you have an opportunity to get back to us on this matter today?
Thanks!

Brandon Mancilla

Lead Sales Engineer
<image003.png>

PO Box 397

Germantown, WI 53022

Ph: 414-331-5576
brandon@williamreidltd.com

Check out our new website!
williamreidltd.com

From: Emily Nurmi <Emily@williamreidltd.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2024 1:53 PM

To: Brian Marquardt <marguardtb@rohdebros.com>; 'Nina HALVERSON' <n.halverson@kurita-
water.com>; Brandon Mancilla <Brandon@williamreidltd.com>

Cc: Alan SCHNEIDER <a.schneider{@kurita-water.com:>

Subject: Re: [EXT]RE: Kurita Invoice for Kronenwetter

Nina,

Good afternoon. | wanted to follow up on Brian's email from Wednesde*y morning. There
area few key things that we need movement on as soon as possible.
12



1. Whatis the intent of the visit scheduled for January 6th? s it to perform start-up? Or
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
clock starts ticking

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

Thank you!l!

Emily Nurmi (she, hers, her)

Project Manager

<image002.png>

PO Box 397

Germantown, W| 53022

0: 262-255-5420 C: 608-733-1403

Emily@williamreiditd.com

From: Brian Marquardt <marguardtb@rohdebros.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 6, 2024 7:25 AM

To: 'Nina HALVERSON' <n.halverson@Kkurita-water.com>; Brandon Mancilla
<Brandon@williamreidltd.com>

Cc: Alan SCHNEIDER <a.schneider@kurita-water.com>; Emily Nurmi <Emily@williamreiditd.com>
Subject: RE: [EXT]RE: Kurita Invoice for Kronenwetter

Hello Nina,

Nina,
' 13



Thank you for replying. I’'m going to need good support from you to get this project done and ready
for January 6™ startup. The startup cannot slip with all of the delays we have already had in
receiving. In response to your emails,

-l don’t care if we don’t know for sure who the actual startup technician is. | want somebody to talk
to that is familiar with these systems so if | have questions during install | have someone. | also
want to ask them if there are any common problems on startup day that we can avoid. And most
importantly please make sure they are competent. I've been through some recent startups on
expensive and technical equipment that went terrible because of incompetence. | recently had to
wait for an expert from Australia that was useless. That is blunt but | want to get my point across.
-If there is a checklist for prior to startup, please get that to me.

-We need to schedule the media delivery now if they are 3-4 weeks out. Please verify quantities and
lets get this set up. | can make the next available date work.

-i keep bringing up the installation and operation manual, but we are installing it now and should
have this already. Is this a few days out? Or longer?

-Give me a date for the panel delivery as soon as you can. | will make sure we are there to receive.
I’'m getting the most heat from the GC, electrician, and engineer on this panel.

-For the dropped tank. We will take pictures. There is no apparent physical damage that can be
seen. The engineer is not going to be happy with just a visual inspection. My planistodo a
hydrostatic pressure test to 150psi, have it witnessed by a third party and have the third party sign
an inspection and test form. | will then pass the form on to you to sign stating you acknowledge the
third party test and the warranty is not affected. Does that sound reasonable?

Thank you,

BRIAN MARQUARDT
Superintendent

Rohde Brothers Inc.
920-838-1628
marguardtb@rohdebros.com

From: Nina HALVERSON <n.halverson@kurita-water.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2024 3:11 PM

To: Brandon Mancilla <Brandon@williamreidltd.com>

Cc: Alan SCHNEIDER <a.schneider@kurita-water.com>; Emily Nurmi <Emily@williamreiditd.com>; Brian
Marquardt <marquardtb@rohdebros.com>

Subject: RE: [EXT]RE: Kurita Invoice for Kronenwetter

| don’t know which tech is assigned for your visit in January vet, so | don't have a contact to share, but
will do so as we near that date and it’s assigned to someone.

| will follow up with media and disinfection information in another email, I'm working to verify the
quantities before sending — we don’t usually send this until media has been ordered and amounts are
verified as it can shift the amounts needed to charge and disinfect.

Do you have a date you'd like the media delivered? We usually need 3-4wks lead time on this to ensure
timely delivery.

Thank you,

Nina Halverson
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Project Manager - Municipal
Direct 763-957-1947 | Mobile 651-706-0498 | n.halverson@kirita-water.com
Kurita America Inc. | Tonka Water, a Kurita brand | www.kuritaamerica.com

<image001.png>

From: Nina HALVERSON

Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2024 3:08 PM

To: Brandon Mancilla <Brandon@williamreidltd.com>

Cc: Alan SCHNEIDER <a.schneider@kurita-water.com>; Emily Nurmi <Emily @williamreidltd.com>; Brian
Marquardt <marguardtb@rohdebros.com>

Subject: RE: [EXT]RE: Kurita [nvoice for Kronenwetter

| had a few discussions with fabrication about the vessel that was dropped today, if there is no visual
damage, no cracking, all seams and welds are intact and not disturbed they don’t see any need to come
back out and reinspect or certify the vessel again.

¥'d advise to get some more photos of the seams, verify nothing internally is moving around or shifted
and should be fine.

The photos are of your blower housing/surround enclosure.

The control panel hasn’t shipped yet, 've requested an update on that from the programmer, there
were a few things that needed some rework during checkout, but those should be resolved this week so
it can be shipped.

Nina Halverson

Project Manager — Municipal
Direct 763-957-1947 | Mobile 651-706-0498 | n.halverson®@kurita-water.com
Kurita America Inc. | Tonka Water, a Kurita brand { www.kuritaamerica.com

<image001.png>

From: Brandon Mancilla <Brandon@williamreidltd.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2024 2:57 PM

To: Nina HALVERSON <n.halverson@kurita-water.com>

Cc: Alan SCHNEIDER <a.schneider@kurita-water.com>; Emily Nurmi <Emily@williamreidltd.com>; Brian
Marquardt <marquardtb@rchdebros.com>

Subject: RE: [EXT]RE: Kurita Invoice for Kronenwetter

Good afternoon Nina,
I justleft you a message regarding this matter.

Brian really needs these answers to these questions quickly. If there is some answer you know
immediately, please share that information with us.

Thanks,

Brandon Mancilla
Lead Sales Engineer
<image003.png>
PO Box 397
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Germantown, WI 53022
Ph: 414-331-5576
brandon@williamreiditd.com

Check out our new website!
williamreidltd.com

From: Emily Nurmi <Emily@williamreidltd.com>

Sent: Monday, November 4, 2024 9:56 AM

To: Nina HALVERSON <n.halverson@kurita-water.com>; Brian Marquardt
<marguardtb@rohdebros.com>; Brandon Mancilla <Brandon@williamreidltd.com>

Cc: Alan SCHNEIDER <a.schneider@kurita-water.com>
Subject: Re: [EXTIRE: Kurita Invoice for Kronenwetter

Nina,

Good morning. | wanted to follow this morning that in addition to the answer about the
tipped tank, we do still need answers for the email Brian sent on Thursday. Just want to
make sure his requests don't get lost in the email chain. Please give us an update on the
highlighted items.

1. The deliveries were received on Monday the 28". Everything appears good so far. There are
still boxes we have not opened. The four small vessels appear to have been stored outside
as they are quite dirty and the paint appears quite faded compared to the large vessel. We
will be taking pictures. | do not know if this is an issue yet, but wanted to mention it.

2. We did not receive the control panel. When wilt this arrive?

a. Attached are three pictures of another electrical box. Can you tell me what it is for?

3. Ineed the I0&M manual as soon as possible.

a. Ifthatdoes not contain instructions onfilling the media, send those separately. |
want to review those instructions and set up the delivery in the next couple of
weeks.

4. |want a phone number of a startup technician to talk to discuss the startup process to be
sure we are ready for January 6™.

5. Are there any special instructions on chtorinating this filter system?

6. What needs to be done to confirm the tipped tank is still intact and warrantied?

Thank you!!

Emily Nurmi (she, hers, her}

Project Manager

<imageQ02.png>

PO Box 397

Germantown, Wl 53022

16



0: 262-255-5420 C: 608-733-1403

Emily@williamreidltd.com

From: Nina HALVERSON <n.halverson@kurita-water.com>

Sent: Friday, November 1, 2024 3:12 PM

To: Brian Marquardt <marguardtb@rohdebros.com>; Emily Nurmi <Emily@williamreidltd.com:;
Brandon Mancilla <Brandon@williamreidltd.com>

Cc: Alan SCHNEIDER <a.schneider@kurita-water.com>

Subject: RE: [EXT]RE: Kurita Invoice for Kronenwetter

Oh no! | hope your foreman is okay though!
I'm working on this and will have an answer for you on Monday!

Thank you,

Nina Halverson

Project Manager — Municipal
Direct 763-957-1947 | Mobile 651-706-0498 | n.halversonEEurita-water.com
Kurita America In¢. | Tonka Water, a Kurita brand | www. kuritaamerica.com

<image001.png>

From: Brian Marquardt <marguardtb@rohdebros.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2024 12:07 PM

To: Nina HALVERSON <n.halverson@kurita-water.com>; 'Emily Nurmi' <Emily@williamreidltd.com>;
'Brandon Mancilla' <Brandon@williamreidltd.com>

Cc: Alan SCHNEIDER <a.schneider@kurita-water.com:>

Subject: RE: [EXT]RE: Kurita Invoice for Kronenwetter

Nina,

| forgot another important question. Qur foremen had an accident while trying to lay down one of
the small vessels. The four tanks were stood upright outside with the crane but were too tall to
move in the building this way so he had to lay them back down. He was using a forklift for this and
while tipping one of them down the weight of the tank pushed on the forklift sideways because he
was not straight on with the tank. The forklift tipped on its side the tank tipped onto its side also.
The engineer was notified of this and is looking for recommendations from Kurita if any testing
needs to be done to be sure nothing was damaged and so the warranty is not affected. It did fall
freely from about a 60 degree angle. It fell onto a sandy grassy area. We can perform a pressure test
and have it withessed by a third party inspector. If you can send instructions of what Kurita would
like done to satisfy that there is no damage. | need to forward that to the engineer. Thank you.

BRIAN MARQUARDT
Superintendent

Rohde Brothers Inc.
920-838-1628
marguardtb@rohdebros.com
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From: Nina HALVERSON <n.halverson@kurita-water.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2024 11:49 AM

To: Brian Marquardt <marquardtb@rohdebros.com>; 'Emily Nurmi' <Emily@williamreidltd.com>;
‘Brandon Mancilla' <Brandon@williamreidltd.com>

Cc: Alan SCHNEIDER <a.schneider@Kkurita-water.com:

Subject: RE: [EXT]RE: Kurita Invoice for Kronenwetter

Brian —

Good morning — the smaller vessels were stored inside, but were there and complete for quite some
time, also — not finished coated as that is not our scope, but all should be primed and ready for final
¢lean up and finish coat of paint.

Please still send photos.

I will verify the status of the electrical panel and have that sent if not already on route.
| wilt send field assembly and instructions and am still finalizing the OMM, but will also get that to you.

Thank you,

Nina Halverson

Project Manager - Municipal
Direct 763-957-1947 | Mobile 651-706-0498 | n, halverson@kurita-water.com
Kurita America Inc. | Tonka Water, a Kurita brand | www.kuritaamerica.com

<image001.png>

From: Brian Marquardt <marquardtb@rohdebros.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2024 11:25 AM

To: Nina HALVERSON <n.halverson@kurita-water.com>; 'Emily Nurmi' <Emily@williamreidltd.com>;
'‘Brandon Mancilla' <Brandon@williamreidltd.com>

Cc: Alan SCHNEIDER <a.schneider@kurita-water.com>

Subject: RE: [EXT]RE: Kurita Invoice for Kronenwetter

Hello Nina,

The deliveries were received on Monday the 28", Everything appears good so far. There are
still boxes we have not opened. The four small vessels appear to have been stored outside as they
are quite dirty and the paint appears quite faded compared to the large vessel. We will be taking
pictures. | do not know if this is an issue yet, but wanted to mention it.

We did not receive the control panel. When will this arrive? Attached is three pictures of
another electrical box that maybe you can tell me what it is for.

| need the [O&M manual as soon as possible. If that does not contain instructions on filling
the media, send those separately. | want to review those instructions and set up the delivery in the
next couple of weeks. | want a phone number of a startup technician to talk to to discuss the
startup process to be sure we are ready for January 6",

Are there any special instructions on chlorinating this filter system?
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Please reply as soon as possible even if you may not have all the answers or things | am
looking for. At least to know you are working on it. The installation manual is going to be the most
important.

BRIAN MARQUARDT
Superintendent

Rohde Brothers Inc.
920-838-1628

marquardtbi@rohdebros.com

From: Nina HALVERSON <n.halverson@kurita-water.com>

Sent: Monday, October 28, 2024 9:48 AM

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

Oh good, thank you for the update, we were trying to track that down for eta, so I’'m thankful it arrived
while trying to sort it out.

Thank you,

Nina Halverson

Project Manager - Municipal
Direct 763-957-1947 | Mobile 651-706-0498 | p.halverson@kurita-water.com
Kurita America Inc. | Tonka Water, a Kurita brand | www.kuritaamerica.com

<image001.png>

From: Brian Marquardt <marguardtb@rohdebros.com>

Sent: Monday, October 28, 2024 9:35 AM

To: Nina HALVERSON <n.halverson@kurita-water.com>; 'Emily Nurmi' <Emily@williamreiditd.com>;
‘Brandon Mancilla' <Brandon@williamreidltd.com>

Cc: Alan SCHNEIDER <a.schneider@hkurita-water.com>
Subject: RE: {EXT]RE: Kurita Invoice for Kronenwetter

My foremen informed me that the main large vessel is also onsite now.

BRIAN MARQUARDT
Superintendent

Rohde Brothers Inc.
920-838-1628
marguardtb@rohdebros.com

From: Brian Marquardt

Sent: Monday, October 28, 2024 7:24 AM

To: 'Nina HALVERSON' <n.halverson@kurita-water.com>; 'Emily Nurmi’ <Emily@williamreiditd.com>;
'Brandon Mancilla' <Brandon@williamreidltd.com>

Cc: 'Alan SCHNEIDER' <a.schneider@kurita-water.com>

Subject: RE: [EXT]RE: Kurita Invoice for Kronenwetter
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Hello all,

| have not received a call from the trucking company yet with the main filter vessel. Can someone
please confirm they are on schedule for today and an ETA. On a delivery this size and with special
unloading requirements | always receive a call from the trucking company to be sure we can
offload. No call is making me nervous. | did receive a call from the driver with the four smaller
vessels on Friday. He should be there at 8am. | will reply if they happen to arrive.

BRIAN MARQUARDT
Superintendent

Rohde Brothers inc.
920-838-1628
marquardtb@rohdebros.com

From: Brian Marquardt

Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2024 2:51 PM

To: 'Nina HALVERSON' <n.halverson@kurita-water.com>; 'Emily Nurmi' <Emily @williamreidltd.com>;
Brandon Mancilla <Brandon@williamreidltd.com>

Cc: Alan SCHNEIDER <a.schneider@kurita-water.com>

Subject: RE: [EXT]RE: Kurita Invoice for Kronenwetter

Yes Nina, please put us down for January 6".

And please follow up with the O&M manual and the media filling instructions. The specs call for a
factory representative to be onsite during the filling process. Is this something you typically do or
not? How much notification do you need for the media delivery?

BRIAN MARQUARDT
Superintendent

Rohde Brothers Inc.
920-838-1628
marguardtb@rohdebros.com

From: Nina HALVERSON <n.halverson@kurita-water.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2024 2:39 PM

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

Right now, with holidays and a full NES calendar the soonest we have open is the week of Jan 6", 2025.
| will have them put you on the calendar for that week and if we have anything open up sooner we can
move you as able.

If we get to December and you don’t think we’ll hit that let me know as soon as possible so | can try and
get you in there for the next open week.

Thank you,

Ninii Halverson



Project Manager — Municipal
Direct 763-957-1947 | Mobile 651-706-0498 | n.halverson@kurita-water.com
Kurita America Inc. | Tonka Water, a Kurita brand | www.kuritaamerica.com
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From: Brian Marquardt <marguardtb@rohdebros.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2024 2:34 PM

To: 'Emily Nurmi' <Emily@williamreidltd.com>; Nina HALVERSON <n.halverson@kurita-water.com>;
Brandon Mancilla <Brandon@williamreidltd.com>

Cc: Alan SCHNEIDER <a.schneider@kurita-water.com>

Subject: RE: [EXT]RE: Kurita Invoice for Kronenwetter

Hello all,

| would like to get startup scheduled ASAP. What dates are available for startup? The earliest date |
would be ready is December 16™. The general contractor is looking to finalize a schedule extension
and | will need this scheduled to give my input.

| am also looking for detailed instructions on fitling the filter vessel with media.

BRIAN MARQUARDT
Superintendent

Rohde Brothers Inc.
920-838-1628

marquardtb@rohdebros.com

From: Emily Nurmi <Emily@williamreidltd.com>

Sent: Friday, October 18, 2024 12:06 PM

To: Brian Marquardt <marguardtb@rohdebros.com:>; Nina HALVERSON <n.halverson@kurita-
water.com>; Brandon Mancilla <Brandon@williamreidltd.com>

Cc: Alan SCHNEIDER <a.schneider@kurita-water.com>

Subject: Re: [EXT]RE: Kurita Invoice for Kronenwetter

Brian,

Thank you so much for the update! Also, I'm sure Nina has already let you know, but there
is quite a lead time on getting start-up services scheduled. Maybe Nina can chime in here
with an update on that. Just keep that in mind as you near installation and such.

Emily Nurmi {she, hers, her)
Project Manager
<image002.png>

PO Box 397

Germant#wn, W1 53022
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Q:262-255-5420 C: 608-733-1403

Emily@williamreiditd.com

From: Brian Marquardt <marguardtb@rohdebros.com>

Sent: Friday, October 18, 2024 12:00 PM

To: Emily Nurmi <Emily@williamreidltd.com>; Nina HALVERSON <n.halverson@kurita-water.coms;
Brandon Mancilla <Brandon@williamreidltd.com>

Cc; Alan SCHNEIDER <a.schneider@kurita-water.com>

Subject: RE: [EXT]RE: Kurita Invoice for Kronenwetter

| did talk to Nina about that. Everything will be delivered on the 28™ of October.

BRIAN MARQUARDT
Superintendent

Rohde Brothers Inc.
920-838-1628
marquardth@rohdebros.com

From: Emily Nurmi <Emily@williamreiditd.com>

Sent: Friday, October 18, 2024 11:59 AM

To: Nina HALVERSON <n.halverson@kurita-water.com>; Brandon Mancilla
<Brandon@williamreidltd.com>; Brian Marquardt <marguardtb@rohdebros.com>
Cc: Alan SCHNEIDER <a.schneider@kurita-water.com>

Subject: Re: [EXT]RE: Kurita Invoice for Kronenwetter

Brian,

Did you respond to Nina regarding the delivery of components and facepipe on the 23rd?
Are you able to take that delivery?

Emily Nurmi (she, hers, her)
Project Manager
<image002.png>

PO Box 397

Germantown, Wl 53022

0: 262-255-5420 C: 608-733-1403

Emily@williamreidltd.com

22



From: Nina HALVERSON <n.halverson@kurita-water.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2024 11:55 AM

To: Brandon Mancilla <Brandon@williamreiditd.com>; Brian Marguardt
<marguardtb@rohdebros.com>; Emily Nurmi <Emily@williamreidltd.com>

Cc: Alan SCHNEIDER <a.schneider@kurita-water.com>
Subject: RE: [EXT]RE: Kurita Invoice for Kronenwetter

Good morning —

I've been able to confirm that delivery on 10/28 is secured.

They are going to aim to be there as close to the 7am mark as possible, this could delay if we run into
oversized road restrictions for any reason, but the carrier will be in contact as they are on route with
estimated times. They are aware they will need to call in advance to ensure proper staging and delivery
order as well since we will be delivering 4 vessels in total that day.

The carrier is still currently lined up to delivery components and facepiping next week on the 23", please
let me know if this will not work. A crane is not needed to unload these items, a forklift or similar will be
needed but that is it. A pallet jack would also work, though not as easy.

Please let me know if there are any other concerns or questions.

Thank you,

Nina Halverson

Project Manager — Municipal
Direct 763-957-1947 | Mobile 651-706-0498 | n, halverson@kurita-water.com
Kurita America Inc. | Tanka Water, a Kurita brand | www.kuritaamerica.com

<image001.png>

From: Brandon Mancilla <Brandon@williamreidltd.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2024 2:34 PM

To: Nina HALVERSON <n.halverson@kurita-water.com>; Brian Marquardt

<marguardtb@rohdebros.com>; Emily Nurmi <Emily@williamreiditd.com>

Cc: Alan SCHNEIDER <a.schneider@kurita-water.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTIRE: Kurita Invoice for Kronenwetter

Thank you for the prompt response, this is much appreciated.

Brandon Mancilla

Lead Sales Engineer
<image0Q3.png>

PO Box 397
Germantown, WI 53022
Ph: 414-331-5576

brandon@williamreidltd.com

Check out our new website!
williamreidltd.com
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From: Nina HALVERSON <n.halversoni{@kurita-water.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2024 2:33 PM

To: Brandon Mancitla <Brandon@williamreiditd.com>; Brian Marquardt
<marquardtb@rohdebros.com>; Emily Nurmi <Emily@williamreiditd.com>
Cc: Alan SCHNEIDER <a.schneider@kurita-water.com>

Subject: RE: [EXT]RE: Kurita Invoice for Kronenwetter

Okay — lots of phone tag, but | see the update about the 28",

| cannot promise a 7am delivery time, but can ask them to aim as early and as closely to that as possible.
Delivery on 10/28 should be fine. I'm working with the carrier now to confirm, will have answer yet this
afternoon, if not first this tomorrow morning.

Thank you,

Nina Halverson

Project Manager - Municipal
Direct 763-957-1947 | Mohile 651-706-0498 | n.halverson@kurita-water,com
Kurita America Inc. | Tonka Water, a Kurita brand | www.kuritaameriga.com
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From: Brandon Mancilla <Brandon@williamreidltd.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2024 2:12 PM

To: Nina HALVERSON <n.halverson®@kurita-water.com>; Brian Marquardt
<marquardtb@rohdebros.com>; Emily Nurmi <Emily@williamreiditd.com>
Cc: Alan SCHNEIDER <a.schneider@kurita-water.com>

Subject: RE: [EXT]RE: Kurita Invoice far Kronenwetter

Nina,

Seems like we are playing phone tag here, got your voicemail and called you back. Let’s stick to
emails so Brian is in the loop. Per Brian’s request below, we need delivery change to October 28" @
7am.

Can you make that adjustment?

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

Sent; Tuesday, October 15, 2024 2:04 PM

To: Brandon Mancilla <Branden@williamreidltd.com>; Brian Marguardt
<marguardtb@rohdebros.com>; Emily Nurmi <Emily@wiltiamreidltd.com>
Cc: Alan SCHNEIDER <a.schneider@kurita-water.com>

Subject: RE: [EXT]RE: Kurita Invoice for Kronenwetter

My apologies, I've been in meetings since just before noon today, but I'm wondering if you’re not
getting my emails, as I've updated on this a few times, but yes, the carrier is set up for delivery on 10/25
as last updated on crane delivery for unloading.

| will give you a call in a few minutes as well with this information.

Thank you,

Nina Halverson

Project Manager— Municipal
Direct 763-957-1947 | Mobile 651-706-0498 | n.halversoni@kyrita-water.com
Kurita America Inc. | Tonka Water, a Kurita brand | www kyritaamerica.com
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From: Brandon Mancilla <Brandon@williamreiditd.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2024 1:55 PM

To: Brian Marquardt <marquardtb@rohdebrgs.com>; Emily Nurmi <Emily@williarreidltd.com>; Nina
HALVERSON <n.halverson@kurita-water.com>

Cc: Alan SCHNEIDER <a.schneider@kurita-water.com>

Subject: RE: [EXT]RE: Kurita Invoice for Kronenwetter

Nina,

I left you a VM on this matter just a moment ago. Can you please update us on this matter today?
We really need to lock this delivery in.

Thanks,

Brandon Mancilla

Lead Sales Engineer
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PO Box 397
Germantown, Wi 53022
Ph: 414-331-5576

brandon@williamreidltd.com

Check out our new website!
williamreidltd.com
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From: Brian Marquardt <marguardtb@rohdebros.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2024 10:56 AM

To: Emily Nurmi <Emily@williamreiditd.com>; 'Nina HALVERSON' <n.halverson@kurita-water.com>
Cc: Alan SCHNEIDER <a.schneider@kurita-water.com>; Brandon Mancilla
<Brandon@williamreidltd.com>

Subject: RE: [EXT]RE: Kurita Invoice for Kronenwetter

Hello Nina,

I left you a voicemail as well, but really need to get in contact with you ASAP. The 25" as | was
planning for is now also out. The next available day | can receive is October 28"™. The biggest thing |
need confirmed is that your trucking company can be to the jobsite at 7am on October 28™. This
needs to be confirmed today. If someone else on this email chain can offer any input please jump
in.

BRIAN MARQUARDT
Superintendent

Rohde Brothers Inc.
920-838-1628
marguardtb@rohdebros.com

From: Brian Marquardt

Sent: Monday, October 14, 2024 9:29 AM

To: 'Emily Nurmi' <Emily@williamreidltd.com>; 'Nina HALVERSON' <n.halverson@kurita-water.com>
Cc: 'Alan SCHNEIDER' <a.schneider@kurita-water.com>; 'Brandon Mancilla'
<Brandon@williamreidltd.com>

Subject: RE: [EXT]RE: Kurita Invoice for Kronenwetter

Hello all,

The first date | can get the crane onsite is October 25™. | have him reserved right now. The longer we
wait, the less options we will have. We need to do everything we can to make this date work with
the delivery.

BRIAN MARQUARDT
Superintendent

Rohde Brothers Inc.
920-838-1628
marguardtb@rohdebros.com

From: Brian Marquardt

Sent: Monday, October 14, 2024 7:01 AM

To: 'Emily Nurmi' <Emily@williamreidltd.com>; Nina HALVERSON <n.halverson@kurita-water.com>
Cc: Alan SCHNEIDER <a.schneider@kurita-water.com>; Brandon Mancilla

<Brandon@williamreiditd.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTJRE: Kurita Invoice for Kronenwetter

Hello Emily and Nina,
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We are only one week away from the 21 when I’'m planning to receive the filter package. | need to
confirm my crane and unloading equipment TODAY! | will be needing a contact at the trucking
company as well to confirm arrival time, number of trucks and a staging area far them. Thank you.

BRIAN MARQUARDT
Superintendent

Rohde Brothers Inc.
920-838-1628
marquardtb@rohdebros.com

From: Emily Nurmi <Emily@williamreidltd.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 2, 2024 3:29 PM

To: Brian Marquardt <marquardtb@rohdebros.com>; Nina HALVERSON <n.halverson@kurita-
water.com>

Cc: Alan SCHNEIDER <a.schneider@kurita-water.com>; Brandon Mancilla

<Brandon@williamreidltd.com>

Subject: Re: [EXT]RE: Kurita Invoice for Kronenwetter

Nina,

Please see Brian's email below. We need an answer on this by COB today. Please provide
an update as soon as possible.

Thank you

Emily Nurmi (she, hers, her)

Project Manager

<image002.png>

PO Box 397

Germantown, W 53022

0: 262-255-5420 C: 608-733-1403

Emily@williamreidltd.com

From: Brian Marguardt <marguardtbh@rohdebros.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 2, 2024 10:02 AM

To: Emily Nurmi <Emily@williamreidltd.com>; Nina HALVERSON <n.halverson@kurita-water.com>
Subject: RE: [EXT]RE: Kurita Invoice for Kronenwetter

Hello Emily and Nina,

We need to 4onfirm an onsite delivery date. The general contractor is [&Jushing, but | need this as
well. [ have a crane and equipment moving company onboard to unload the filter, but if | am not
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given enough notice | can’t promise we will be able to unload it. Last ship date | heard was October
14" | am currently setting up for receiving on the 21%. | will need a contact for the trucking
company or they will need to contact me. Will this equipment all fit on one truck? Once | know the
first delivery we can set up for the media delivery.

I need to know availability for startup services and to get that scheduled nowto assure a spot.

I’'m also looking for specific instructions for putting the media in.

Please reply by October 2™,

BRIAN MARQUARDT
Superintendent

Rohde Brothers Inc.
920-838-1628
marguardtb@rohdebros.com

From: Emily Nurmi <Emily@williamreiditd.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2024 1:37 PM

To: Nina HALVERSON <n.halverson@kurita-water.com>; Brian Marquardt
<marguardtb@rohdebros.com>

Subject: Re: [EXT]RE: Kurita Invoice for Kronenwetter

Nina,

Good afternoon. Do you have an update on when these filters will ship? Based on your last
email, it looks like they will ship on 10/7. You mentioned that a week before the ship date
they usually hit paint and final inspections. Can you confirm this they have hit this stage
yet?

Thank you,

Emily

Emily Nurmi {she, hers, her)
Project Manager
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PO Box 397

Germantown, W1 53022

0:262-255-5420 C: 608-733-1403

Emily@williamreidltd.com

From: Nina HALVERSON <n.halverson@kurita-water.com>
Sen]: Thursday, September 12, 2024 9:33 AM




To: Brian Marquardt <marquardtb@rohdebros.com>; Emily Nurmi <Emily@williamreidltd.com>
Subject: RE: [EXT]RE: Kurita Invoice for Kronenwetter

Brian —

Qur fabrication team has a meeting tomorrow, but as of this morning the current ship date looks like it
will be 10/7.

| will follow up with you if that date has changed when we have the meeting tomorrow.
| can keep you posted as the vessel hits paint and final inspections - this is usually a week before they
would be looking to ship so this can help align the crane delivery to offload all vessels.

Thank you,

Nina Halverson

Project Manager - Municipal
Direct 763-957-1947 | Mobile 651-706-0498 | n.halverson@Ekurita-water.com
Kurita America Inc. | Tonka Water, a Kurita brand | www kuritaamerica.com

<image001.png>

From: Brian Marquardt <marquardth@rohdebros.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2024 7:20 AM

To: Nina HALVERSON <n.halverson@kurita-water.com>; 'Emily Nurmi' <Emily@williamreiditd.com>
Subject: RE: [EXT]RE: Kurita Invoice for Kronenwetter

Emily and Nina,

I am going to need a confirmed ship date and the actual date this will arrive to the site very soon. I’d
like a date by next Wednesday the 18™. | need to get a crane reserved as soon as possible. Thank
you.

BRIAN MARQUARDT
Superintendent

Rohde Brothers Inc.
920-838-1628
marquardtb@rohdebros.com

From: Nina HALVERSON <n.halverson@kurita-water.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2024 9:24 AM

To: Brian Marquardt <marguardib@rohdebros.com>; 'Emily Nurmi' <Emily@williamreiditd.com>
Subject: RE: [EXT]RE: Kurita Invoice for Kronenwetter

Brian/Emily =
Good morning!

I have a short update on the vessels here. We have the vertical pressure filters complete and ready to
ship.



The Fab shop has faced a number of issues with storms and is quite delayed on the horizontal filter, the
update that was provided was mid-end of October now — | am working to bring this timeline in and
working with them to get this sooner so hopefully | have a better date for you next week.

Given this update, did you still want the VPF’s held until the horizontal is complete or would you like to
take delivery of those sooner?

Attached are photos of the finished vertical vessels.

Thank you,

Nina Halverson

Project Manager - Municipal
Direct 763-957-1947 | Mobile 651-706-0498 | o, halverson@kurita-waler,com
Kurita America Inc. | Tonka Water, a Kurita brand | www.kuritaamerica.com

<image001.png>

From: Brian Marquardt <marguardtb@rohdebros.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2024 12:40 PM

To: Nina HALVERSON <n.halverson@kurita-water.com:>; 'Emily Nurmi' <Emily@williamreidltd.com>
Subject: RE: [EXT]RE: Kurita Invoice for Kronenwetter

Hello Nina and Emily,

| would still take some photos of the vessels for billing purposes. And the main thing, we are now
within one month of delivery, and | need to start setting up a crane and equipment to receive this
equipment. | am going to need a hard delivery date very soon, mainly to reserve a crane. Let me
know as soon as possible.

BRIAN MARQUARDT
Superintendent

Rohde Brothers Inc.
920-838-1628
marguardth@rohdebros.com

From: Nina HALVERSON <n.halverson®@kurita-water.com>

Sent: Friday, August 23, 2024 1:43 PM

To: Brian Marquardt <marquardtb@rohdebros.com>; 'Emily Nurmi' <Emiiy@williamreidltd.com>
Subject: Re: [EXT]RE: Kurita Invoice for Kronenwetter

Brian -

Yes, | will request photos of current fabrication progress and send them your way!

Thank you,

Nina Halverson
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Project Manager

Direct 763-957-1946 | Mobile 651-706-0438 | n.halverson@kurita-water.com

Kurita America Inc. | www.kuritaamerica.com

From: Brian Marquardt <marquardtb@rghdebros.com>
Sent: Friday, August 23, 2024 10:31:05 AM

To: 'Emily Nurmi' <Emily @williamreidltd.com>

Cc: Nina HALVERSON <n.halverson@kurita-water.com>
Subject: [EXT]RE: Kurita Invoice for Kronenwetter

Hello Emily and Nina,

Can you please provide me with some photos of materials being used and progress photos. | need
to send these in order for us to continue receiving payments.

BRIAN MARQUARDT
Superintendent

Rohde Brothers Inc.
920-838-1628

marguardtb@rohdebros.com

From: Emily Nurmi <Emily@williamreidltd.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 1, 2024 1:43 PM

To: Brian Marquardt <margquardtb@rohdebros.com>
Cc: Nina HALVERSON <n.halverson@kurita-water.com>
Subject: Re: Kurita Invoice for Kronenwetter

Brian,

| passed this information along to Nina at Kurita. She is working on getting these photos for
you.

Please let me know if you need anything else

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
Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2024 12:28 PM

To: Emily Nurmi <Emily@williamreid!td.com>

Subject: Kurita Invoice for Kronenwetter

Emily,

We received this invoice from Kurita. It looks like this is for a portion of the materials. | will be
putting this amount on our next pay app for the project that goes out the 20™ of every month, but |
will likely be needing some photos of materials for us to get this approved. And being that these
materials are not in my possession or onsite I’'m not sure they will approve payment until delivery.
Lets at least start with some photos. If you can give me some advanced notice of any other large
invoices coming we can ask for that payment sooner.

BRIAN MARQUARDT
Superintendent

Rohde Brothers Inc.
920-838-1628
marguardtb@rohdebros.com

[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe]
This e-mail message and all attachments transmitted with it contain confidential and
proprietary business information owned by Kurita America Inc. and intended solely for the
use of the addressee. The transmission of this e-mail may be legally privileged. If the
recipient of this message is not the intended person or entity, you are hereby notified that
any reading, dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of this message, its
contents, hyperlinks, and attached files of any kind is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by a reply to this
electronic mail message and delete this message and all copies and backups thereof. All
rights to the information contained in this e-mail are reserved by Kurita America Inc.
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
received this message in error, please notify the senderimmediately by a reply to this
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
use of the addressee. The transmission of this e-mail may be legally priviteged. {f the
recipient of this message is not the intended person or entity, you are hereby notified that
any reading, dissemination, distrib‘ution, copying, or other use of this message, its
contents, hyperlinks, and attached files of any kind is strictly prohibited. If you have
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received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by a reply to this
electronic mail message and delete this message and ail copies and backups thereof. All
rights to the information contained in this e-mail are reserved by Kurita America Inc.
[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe)
[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe]
[{CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or
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

This e-mail message and all attachments transmitted with it contain confidentiat and
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
use of the addressee. The tra nsmission of this e-mail may be legally privileged.LIf the
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
use of the addressee. The transmission of this e-mail may bhe legally privileged. If the
recipient of this message is not the intended person or entity, you are hereby notified that
any reading, dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of this message, its
contents, hyperlinks, and attached files of any kind is strictly prohibited. f you have
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
contents, hyperlinks, and attached files of any kind is strictly prohibited. if you have
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
proprietary businjss information owned by Kurita America Inc. and intTnded solely for the
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
proprietary business information owned by Kurita America inc. and intended solely for the
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

This e-mait message and all attachments transmitted with it contain confidential and proprietary
business information owned by Kurita America Inc. and intended solely for the use of the addressee. The
transmission of this e-mail may be legally privileged. If the recipient of this message is not the intended
person or entity, you are hereby notified that any reading, dissemination, distribution, copying, or other
use of this message, its contents, hyperlinks, and attached files of any kind is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by a reply to this electronic
mail message and delete this message and all copies and backups thereof. All rights to the information
contained in this e-mail are reserved by Kurita America Inc.

This e-mail message and all attachments transmitted with it contain confidential and proprietary
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
have received this message in error, please notify the senderimmediately by a reply to this electronic
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
use of this message, its contents, hyperlinks, and attached files of any kind is strictly prohibited. if you
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by a reply to this electronic
mail message and delete this message and all copies and backups thereof. All rights to the information
contained in this e-mail are reserved by Kurita America Inc.
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